Fawad Khan

Lecturer

Military College of Signals

Email: fawad.khan@mcs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515171405

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/fawad-khan-7ba1171b/



About

Dr. Fawad Khan is working as Lecturer in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Fawad Khan has published 4 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 1, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Optical Networks NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2004 - 2007
BE in Software Engineering National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2000 - 2004
F.Sc in Pre-Engineering Group FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1999 - 2000
Matric (SSC) in Science Group FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1997 - 1998
Experience	
Lecturer Military College of Signals	2022- Present
Lecturer School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2022
Lecturer Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2013 - 2022
PMO Coordinator Peoplelogic Pakistan Pvt Ltd , 09, St-32, E-11/3, Islamabad	2008 - 2013

Awards

Best Teacher of RCMS-2015 2019

I won the Best Teacher Award for the Academic Year 2015-2016 at Research Center for Modeling and Simulation (RCMS), NUST. I was also awarded with the "Best Teacher Certificate" and a cash prize of Rs. 75,000.

Gold Medal 2006

GOLD MEDAL was awarded to me by MR. R. ZAKIR MAHMOOD, the then PRESIDENT & CEO, HBL for securing FIRST POSITION in the B.E(S.E) University Degree Examinations on 20-06-2006.

Gold Medal 2006

Another GOLD MEDAL was awarded to me by the then DR. ATTA-UR-REHMAN, FEDERAL MINISTER & CHAIRMAN HEC, for securing FIRST POSITION in the B.E(S.E) University Degree Examinations on 11-05-2006.

Conference Proceedings

Quantitative evaluation of Security and Privacy perceptions in online social networks: A case study

Asma Bibi Zamir Hussain Fawad Khan Adnan Maqsood

2017 14th International Bhurban Conference on Applied Sciences and Technology (IBCAST), res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/IBCAST.2017.7868089

Attempt based password

2016

2017

Sohaib Khan Fawad Khan

2016 13th International Bhurban Conference on Applied Sciences and Technology (IBCAST), res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/IBCAST.2016.7429894

LMS NUST Concurrent Session Impact and Solution

2016

Zunera Zahid Muhammad Ali Zahoor Fawad Khan Ehsan Ali

2016 13th International Bhurban Conference on Applied Sciences and Technology (IBCAST), res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/IBCAST.2016.7429895

Book Chapters

Privacy-Preserving Computing via Homomorphic Encryption: Performance, Security, and Application Analysis

2022

Noshaba Naeem Tahreem Yaqoob Fawad Khan Shahzaib Tahir

In: Handbook of Research on Cybersecurity Issues and Challenges for Business and FinTech Applications, Chapter 15, Pages 288-313

Citations: 1

DOI: 10.4018/978-1-6684-5284-4.ch015